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From: Michelle King {MKing@gh-law.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 4:.02 PM

To: : CorpAddressChange

Cc: Wiiliam A. Solomon (william.sclomon52@yahoo.com); Douglas Gonano; Stacy Consalvo
Subject: BMA, LLC; Document #L03000034204

- Please accept this as written notification to delete the FEIN number of 65-0718523 currently associated with the above
referenced company. This FEIN number belongs to Harold G. Melville, P.A.

BMA, LLC is not required to obtain an FEIN from the Internal Revenue Service at this time.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Michelle King

Gonano & Harrell, Chartered

Superior Title Services, Inc.

1600 South Federal Highway, Suite 200
Fort Pierce, FL 34950

Office: (772)464-1032 Ext. 1012

Fax:  (772)464-0282

Mobile: (772)475-8959

email: mking@gh-law.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer.
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